

Northland Community Council

General Meeting: May 6, 2025 Meeting Minutes & Attendance Report

Prepared By: Christine Osero Met requirements for Quorum: Yes

www.columbusncc.org - nccmail@lists.columbusncc.org

Attendance Report

2025 Perfect Attendance	13/24	Suspended From Voting	1/24
-------------------------	-------	-----------------------	------

		202	5 GEN	ERAL	MEET	ING A	TTEN	DANC	E			
MEMBER	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	ОСТ	NOV	DEC
Albany Park	X	X	-	X	X							
Asherton Grove	X	X	X	X	X							
Blendon Chase	X	X	X	X	-							
Clinton Estates	X	X	-	X	-							
Devonshire	X	X	X	X	X							
Elevate Northland	X	-	-	X	X							
Forest Park	X	X	X	X	X							
Karmel Woodward Pk	X	X	X	X	X							
Lee & Ulry	X	X	X	X	X							
Little Turtle	X	X	X	X	X							
Maize Morse Tri-Area	X	X	-	X	X							
Minerva Park	X	X	-	X	-							
Northland Alliance	X	-	X	X	X							
North Village	X	X	X	X	X							
NABA	X	X	-	X	X							
Parkshire Commons	X	X	X	X	X							
Peppertree	X	X	X	-	-							
Preston Commons	X	-	X	X	X							
Rolling Ridge	X	X	X	X	X							
Salem	X	X	X	X	X							
Sharon Woods	X	X	X	X	X							
Strawberry Farms	X	X	X	X	X							
Waltham	X	-	2	3	4							
Westerwood	X	X	X	X	X							



May 6, 2025, Meeting Agenda

Roll Call	See attached, 7pm start			
Liaison Reports				
Columbus Police Department Officers Lisa Barbeau, Officer Dan Yandrich Officer Phillips	 6 Precinct, still a lot of cars being broken into around the Hilton and Morse Road & Sunbury, 1st Homicide off Migration Lane, behind Walmart, 6-year-old child passed away, suspect has been turned in. 1 Precinct, Officer David Phillips, reported an aggravated assault on Ambleside Road, suspect has been picked up. 14 auto thefts in the month of April, 1 in early May, all Kia and Hyundai vehicles. With the growth in the area, specialized units are targeting hotels and some larger complex apartments. Targeted patrol areas, officers in public, specialized cameras as well. 			
Steve Dunar, Section Chief PAT	 Americas Best Value Inn, has not settled their current fines, receivership in process Homeless Camp on 71 / 161 is in route to being cleaned out. 			
FACT & Consider Biking David Roseman	No report shared Follow QR Code for current updates			
Columbus Public Library Liaison Brandon Thomas	No report shared Follow QR Code for current updates			
Columbus City Schools LaKisha Meadows	No report shared			
Northland Area Business Association Craig Buckingham	 Save the date June 10th, next NABA luncheon at Elevate Northland. 11:30-1pm, catered by Brazilian Grill, \$25 nonmembers to attend. Networking opportunity, Pitch Contest with Elevate Northland Business Ideas. 161 Task Force Clean Up, next event May 10th, 2nd Saturday of every month. Meeting space is at the Jimmy Lube 9am-9:30am. 			
City of Columbus Community Liaison Devin Deal -	Franklin County Crises Care Center 465 Harmon Avenue, open house event			

DDDeal@columbus.gov	•ETSS June 20 th – at the North YMCA, World Refugee Day, "Community as a Super Power"
	•Next Generation 911 technology, which allows translation, you can text or call in emergency services, 911 will now also have a video feature where they can increase emergency services. 55 languages approved.
	•Apply online Utility Discount Program, while supplies last.
	•Homeless Camp on private property behind a church off Cleveland Ave, the city has made contact with the owners, homeless team working with the camp and owner of property.
Columbus Community Engagement Cailyn Pittman, Legislative Analyst	No report shared
North YMCA Katy Spittel-Jaime, Youth Experience Director	 Summer camp starts up June 2nd to August 8th, 1st graders through 6th graders. June 20th – World Refugee Day, live music, celebration 5pm-8pm Restarting teen leaders club, 6th through 12th graders. This event builds leadership skills, meets once a week, has 1 service project worth 4 work hours per month.
	Selected Discussions
Round Table Discussion	Expanding NCC Boundaries / Recruiting New Members Jeff, Rick, Alice,
Round Table Discussion	
Round Table Discussion	 Jeff, Rick, Alice, Small group met, proposed expansion area, this is an opportunity to allow new residence For the Development Committee, and time restraints, adding an area this size, does add a
Round Table Discussion	 Small group met, proposed expansion area, this is an opportunity to allow new residence For the Development Committee, and time restraints, adding an area this size, does add a potential higher workload, Only the portion that are annexed into the City of Columbus are areas of interest. Expanding the boarder will allow residence the opportunity to have a speaking body prior
Round Table Discussion	 Small group met, proposed expansion area, this is an opportunity to allow new residence For the Development Committee, and time restraints, adding an area this size, does add a potential higher workload, Only the portion that are annexed into the City of Columbus are areas of interest. Expanding the boarder will allow residence the opportunity to have a speaking body prior to just being sent to City Council.
Round Table Discussion	 Small group met, proposed expansion area, this is an opportunity to allow new residence For the Development Committee, and time restraints, adding an area this size, does add a potential higher workload, Only the portion that are annexed into the City of Columbus are areas of interest. Expanding the boarder will allow residence the opportunity to have a speaking body prior to just being sent to City Council. Buy in from the city, they take no issue with NCC expanding the border area. Annexation is being done parcel by parcel, so there is not defined area at this point.
Round Table Discussion	 Small group met, proposed expansion area, this is an opportunity to allow new residence For the Development Committee, and time restraints, adding an area this size, does add a potential higher workload, Only the portion that are annexed into the City of Columbus are areas of interest. Expanding the boarder will allow residence the opportunity to have a speaking body prior to just being sent to City Council. Buy in from the city, they take no issue with NCC expanding the border area. Annexation is being done parcel by parcel, so there is not defined area at this point. This proposal situates the NCC for 15-20 years into the future as the city grows.
Round Table Discussion	 • Small group met, proposed expansion area, this is an opportunity to allow new residence For the Development Committee, and time restraints, adding an area this size, does add a potential higher workload, Only the portion that are annexed into the City of Columbus are areas of interest. • Expanding the boarder will allow residence the opportunity to have a speaking body prior to just being sent to City Council. • Buy in from the city, they take no issue with NCC expanding the border area. • Annexation is being done parcel by parcel, so there is not defined area at this point. This proposal situates the NCC for 15-20 years into the future as the city grows. • Membership organizations will still need be in place to join NCC. • Any Columbus resident will get a notification of a project or not.

	be re- written to expanded to include a larger bounder area.
	New Civic Associations would like to join that are in the current boundaries
	• Create a By Law Change that would be brought back in June to expand the boundaries. Alice, Jeff, Rick to create an Outline of a Proposal to Expand Northland Boundaries
	 Create a way to promote growth opportunities. Ken Gilber Moves to accept the plan as outline as drawn, Jeff second, Motion carries. This conversation will continue forward.
	NCC Officer Reports
Treasurer Roger Davidson	 The storage unit has been combined, the U-Haul rental, and reimbursement for box shredding \$100 President's award from 2024 Parade has not been cashed. Roger made a motion to approve the Treasure's Report. Forest Park moves to accept the Treasurer Report, second by Elevate Northland
Secretary Christine Osero	Christine made a motion to approve the March and April minutes, minutes approved by Forest Park
Vice President Pat Hammel	 For the upcoming August cookout, we are looking for donations and somebody to work the grill. Minutes from the Community Shelter Board meeting was shared by Pat.
President	 No Report Shared NCC is still in need of a representative to take over this role after Alicia Ward has stepped down.
	NCC Committee Reports
Independence Day Parade Committee Mike Troolin	 Grand Marshall, Alicia Ward Jr Grand Marshall, 5th Grader Theme 249 & Counting! FAA approved the fly over request. Next planning meetings, 3rd Wednesday of every month, 5:30pm via zoom 05/21/25, 06/18/25 Comments, suggestions, concerns please email to; Chair@northlandparade.org Asking for civics to become a \$50.00 friend of the parade sponsor. Looking for a 20 person clean-up crew to assist with end of the parade clean up.
Development Committee Dave Paul, Chair	 Meeting minutes shared; two cases were heard at the April meeting. Next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday May 28, 6pm @ Karl Road Library 5590 Karl Road Columbus, OH 43229
Graphics and Code Task Force, Bill Logan	No Report shared

Additional Discussions				
Other Old Business	 Due to past NCC President stepping down, and a lack of available volunteers to step up the NCC President Role has been vacant for too long. To ensure the well-being of the NCC Christine Osero has stepped up to become the new NCC President with Alycia Shahid as new NCC Secretary. 			
Other New Business				
Open Forum Comments, Announcements	 The 2025 Spring Banquet had been cancelled; this event has been moved to 2026. 			
	In 2012 -19 organizations participated, In 2024 - 9 organizations participated in the event. Serving as a forum is not as important as it used to be.			
	A committee is being formed to properly plan this for 2026, if you'd like to get involved, please let us know.			
	Motion by Roger, NCC Treasurer, to remove the banquet fee from the 2025 Annual Dues, second by Forest Park.			

End time: 9:03pm